
 BOZEMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 7 
 WILLSON BOARD ROOM #122 
 MONDAY -- August 21, 2023 -- 5:45 PM 

 Regular Board Meeting 

 5:45  1.  Call to Order -- Roll Call -- Pledge of Allegiance  Red = Not an Agenda Item (Placeholder) 
 2.  BSD7 Experience  Black = Agenda Item 

 2.1  Student Representatives Report 
 2.2  Board Education - Greater Gallatin United Way, KidsLINK Program 

 The Board Education Opportunity is a  15-minute  segment that allows our Board to receive an educational snippet of what is happening in 
 our District. 

 2.3  Recognition and Awards 
 2.3.1  Longfellow Elementary School and Irving Elementary  School Model PLC School Recognitions 
 2.3.2  SHAPE Montana Teacher of the Year 
 2.3.3  Jeremy Bullock Champion of School Safety  Award 

 3.  Action Items -- Consent 
 3.1  Policy 2nd Reading 
 3.2  Minutes 

 3.2.1  Consider Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 
 3.3  High School District 
 3.4  Both Districts 

 3.4.1  Consider Approval of Personnel Actions 
 3.4.2  Consider Approval of Financial Reports,  Warrant Approval, and Donations 

 3.5  Elementary District 

 4.  Action Items -- Singular 
 4.1  Both Districts 

 4.1.1  Consider Approval of Policy #2158 Parent/Family  Engagement and Involvement in Education 
 4.2  High School District 

 4.2.1  Consider Approval of 2023-2024 High School  District Budget 
 4.3  Elementary District 

 4.3.1  Consider Approval of 2023-2024 Elementary  District Budget 

 5.  Board Discussion 
 5.1  Policy 1st Reading 
 5.2  Committee Reports 

 6.  Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
 Recognition  of  visitors  and  explanation  of  procedures  to  be  followed  when  addressing  the  Board.  Members  of  the  community  are  given  the 
 opportunity  to  make  brief  comments  to  the  Board  on  any  matter  that  is  not  included  in  the  agenda.  Public  matters  do  not  include  any 
 pending  legal  matters,  private  personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.  Please  do  not  attempt  to  address  such  issues  at  this  time  or  you  will 
 be ruled out of order. 

 7  .  Reports 
 7.1  Executive Cabinet Report 
 7.2  Board of Trustees 

 Requests, Calendar, Concerns, Reports, Future Agenda Items, Open Meeting Topics for Next Meeting 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 _______  ADJOURN 
 Public comment may be submitted electronically to  trustees@bsd7.org 

 PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES 

 Montana Code Annotated 2019 
 TITLE 45. CRIMES 
 CHAPTER 8. OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC ORDER 
 Part 1. Conduct Disruptive of Public Order 

 Disorderly Conduct 
 45-8-101. Disorderly conduct. (1) A person commits the offense of disorderly conduct if: 
 (a)   the person knowingly disturbs the peace by: 

 (i)  quarreling, challenging to fight, or fighting; 
 (ii)  making loud or unusual noises; 
 (iii)  using threatening, profane, or abusive language; 
 (iv)  rendering vehicular or pedestrian traffic impassable; 
 (v)  rendering the free ingress or egress to public or private places impassable; 
 (vi)  disturbing or disrupting any lawful assembly or public meeting; 
 (vii)  transmitting a false report or warning of a fire or other catastrophe in a place where its occurrence would endanger 

 human life; 
 (viii)  creating a hazardous or physically offensive condition by any act that serves no legitimate purpose; or 
 (ix)   transmitting a false report or warning of an impending explosion in a place where its occurrence would endanger 

 human life; or 
 (b)  in the course of engaging in any of the conduct prohibited by subsections (1)(a)(i) through (1)(a)(vi), a peace officer recognizes 

 the person's conduct creates an articulable public safety risk. 
 (2)   (a)  Except as provided in subsections (2)(b), (3), and (4), a person convicted of the offense of disorderly conduct shall be 

 fined an amount not to exceed $100. 
 (b)  A person convicted of a second or subsequent violation of subsections (1)(a)(i) through (1)(a)(vi) within 1 year shall be 

 fined an amount not to exceed $100 or be imprisoned in the county jail for a term not to exceed 10 days, or both. 
 (3)  A person convicted of a violation of subsections (1)(a)(vii) through (1)(a)(ix) shall be fined an amount not to exceed $1,000 or 

 be imprisoned in the county jail for a term not to exceed 1 year, or both. 
 (4)   A person convicted of a violation of subsection (1)(b) shall be fined an amount not to exceed $500 or be imprisoned in the 

 county jail for a term not to exceed 1 day, or both. 

 History: En. 94-8-101 by Sec. 1, Ch. 513, L. 1973; R.C.M. 1947, 94-8-101; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 508, L. 1989; amd. Sec. 8, Ch. 415, L. 

 1991; amd. Sec. 1693, Ch. 56, L. 2009; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 250, L. 2013; amd. Sec. 16, Ch. 321, L. 2017; amd. Sec. 2, Ch. 372, L. 2019. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

mailto:trustees@bsd7.org


 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Recognition and Awards 

 Agenda Item #:  2.3.1 

 Originated By:  Marilyn King and Mike Van Vuren, Deputy Superintendents 

 Others Involved:  Laura Conwell, Longfellow Principal and the Longfellow 
 Education Team; Jennifer Westphal, Irving Principal and the 
 Irving Education Team 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Longfellow Elementary School and Irving Elementary School Model PLC School Recognitions 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 N/A 

 Recommendation: 
 It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the following resolution: 

 WHEREAS:  A Professional Learning Community (PLC)  is an ongoing process in which educators work 
 collaboratively in recurring cycles of collective inquiry and action research to achieve better results 
 for the students they serve  ; and 

 WHEREAS:  Solution Tree, a professional development company and publisher of educational materials for K–12 
 educators, coordinates the All Things PLC  site as  a service to aid schools and to connect 
 practitioners with each other in an online, global learning community; and 

 WHEREAS:  Solution Tree has recognized Irving and Longfellow Elementary Schools as schools that 
 implement PLC practices and processes, inclusive of teacher collaborative time, with 
 intent, consistency and fidelity; and 

 WHEREAS:  In a PLC, collaboration represents a systematic process in which teachers work together 
 interdependently in order to impact their classroom practice in ways that will lead to better results 
 for their students, for their team, and for their school  ; and 

 WHEREAS:  Professional learning communities operate  under the assumption that the key to improved learning 
 for students is continuous job-embedded learning for educators  ; and 

 WHEREAS:  Longfellow and Irving Elementary Schools’ Education Teams have  demonstrated a commitment 
 to PLC concepts, implemented those concepts for at least three years and have presented 
 clear evidence of improved student learning; 

 THEREFORE:  We recognize and honor Irving and Longfellow Elementary Schools for the distinction as 
 Solution Tree Model PLC Schools, and for their  commitment  to learning for all 
 students, collaborative culture, and focus on results. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Recognition and Awards 

 Agenda Item #:  2.3.2 

 Originated By:  Marilyn King and Mike Van Vuren, Deputy 
 Superintendents 

 Others Involved:  Sarah Hays, Emily Dickinson Principal 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 SHAPE Montana Teacher of the Year 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 N/A 

 Recommendation: 
 It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the following resolution: 

 WHEREAS:  Shape Montana - Society of Health And Physical Educators (SHAPEMT) is a professional 
 organization of educators dedicated to promoting healthy lifestyles among all Montanans through 
 the promotion of health education, physical education, lifetime fitness and recreational activities, and 
 dance; and 

 WHEREAS:  Emily Dickinson Health Enhancement teacher Frank Vincent was awarded the Elementary Teacher 
 of the Year award, which recognizes those who serve as an inspiration for the Shape Montana 
 membership to continue in pursuit of excellence as a professional in Health Enhancement and its 
 allied disciplines; and 

 WHEREAS:  The award ceremony was held on August 1-2,  2023, at the annual Shape Montana State Conference; 

 THEREFORE:  Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees  recognize and honor the Shape Montana Elementary 
 Teacher of the Year Frank Vincent. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Recognition and Awards 

 Agenda Item #:  2.3.3 

 Originated By:  Casey Bertram, Superintendent 

 Others Involved:  Mike VanVuren, Deputy Superintendent 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Jeremy Bullock Champion of School Safety Award 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 N/A 

 Recommendation: 
 It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the following resolution: 

 WHEREAS:  The Jeremy Bullock Safe Schools Summit is an annual conference event in Montana aimed at 
 creating a safe school environment through prevention and preparedness; and 

 WHEREAS:  The School Safety Recognition Awards are  part of the Jeremy Bullock Safe Schools Summit’s effort 
 to help promote school safety. Individuals, schools, organizations, and youth all play an important 
 role in these efforts and the awards allow for acknowledgment of the dedication, commitment and 
 hard work put into striving for safer schools in our communities; and 

 WHEREAS:  The award ceremony was held on Wednesday,  August 9, 2023 in Helena, MT; and 

 WHEREAS:                Deputy Superintendent Dr. Marilyn King was awarded the Jeremy Bullock Champion of School 
 Safety Award for her  significant contributions to school safety through  leadership, strong advocacy 
 efforts, collaboration and service to others, and going above and beyond what is expected. 

 THEREFORE:  Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees  recognize and honor the 2023 Jeremy Bullock Champion 
 of School Safety Dr. Marilyn King 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Action Item - Consent - Both Districts 

 Agenda Item #:  3.2.1 

 Originated By:  Lacy Clark, District Clerk 

 Others Involved:  Lori Ross, Executive Assistant 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 

 Facts & Discussion: 
 1.  Minutes of the  July 10, 2023  Regular Board Meeting  and the  July 24, 2023  Special Board Meeting. 
 2.  Upon approval, the minutes represent the official actions of the Board of Trustees of School District No. 7. 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 N/A 

 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve as presented, the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on  7-10-2023 
 and the Special Board Meeting on  7-24-2023  . 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request administration to propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HVwat--bX5TxYUeILriqdH6yMn-aXWTy/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1MJc9W5VxT-DZnz4IBJndGG8s5M10MzW0/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HVwat--bX5TxYUeILriqdH6yMn-aXWTy/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1MJc9W5VxT-DZnz4IBJndGG8s5M10MzW0/view?usp=sharing


 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Action Item - Consent - Both Districts 

 Agenda Item #:  3.4.1 

 Originated By:  Pat Strauss, Director of Human Resources 

 Others Involved: 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Approval of Personnel Actions 

 Facts: 
 As per  MCA 20-3-324 -- Powers and Duties of Trustees  --  the trustees of each district shall employ or  dismiss personnel 
 considered necessary to carry out the various services of the district. 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 Noted on report 

 Recommendation: 
 The Board of Trustees is requested to employ, dismiss, or accept the resignations of those noted on the Personnel Action 
 Report. 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request that the administration propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

http://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0200/chapter_0030/part_0030/section_0240/0200-0030-0030-0240.html


 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Action Item - Consent - Both Districts 

 Agenda Item #:  3.4.2 

 Originated By:  Lacy Clark, Director of Business Services 

 Others Involved:  Julia Wayman, Accounting Supervisor 
 Alex Judge, District Bookkeeper 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Approval of  Financial Reports  and Warrant  Listing. 

 Facts & Discussion: 
 This monthly update on the fiscal business of the District is designed to provide Trustees and the public with up-to-date 
 and timely information on revenue and expenditures, fiscal operations, and the overall financial position of the Bozeman 
 Public Schools. 

 The Warrant Registers are available in the Business Office and have been sent to the Trustees. July 2023 warrants are as 
 follows:  Operational warrants were $2,114,139.48; net Payroll, taxes and deductions were $3,634,625.12; Warrants 
 disbursed for June 2023 were $5,748,464.60. 

 Investment of District Funds in accordance with State law as of:  June 30, 2023 

 Gallatin County Investment Pool  $1,638,839.32 
 First Interstate Bank Investment Pool  $15,000,832.43 
 STIP Investment Pool  $20,203,560.32 
 Nonexpendable Endowment (D.A. Davidson)  $972,283.41 
 Total District cash and investments  $37,815,515.48 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 Refer to attached report. 

 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the  Financial Reports  and warrant listing as presented. 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request administration propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bmVbJWAIKEi6GOqSBlwpIpICr91x_2Jg/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bmVbJWAIKEi6GOqSBlwpIpICr91x_2Jg/view?usp=sharing


 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Action Item - Singular - Both Districts 

 Agenda Item #:  4.1.1 

 Originated By:  Casey Bertram, Superintendent 

 Others Involved:  Executive Cabinet, Montana School Boards’ Association 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Approval of Policy #2158 Parent/Family Engagement and Involvement in Education 

 Facts: 
 1.  The MTSBA Policy Services team has prepared necessary updates to the MTSBA Model Policy manual in response 

 to legislation approved during the 2023 Legislative Session. MTSBA policy revisions ensure compliance with 
 changes to law and best practice. 

 2.  The BSD7 Executive Team has done a crosswalk between the MTSBA Model Policy changes and current BSD7 
 policy, making important updates as necessary to 1) ensure legislative changes are updated in BSD7 policy, and 2) 
 ensure BSD7 policies closely mirror the MTSBA Model Policies for ease in maintaining ongoing updates. 

 3.  Because the policy changes are the result of legislative law changes the Board approval process can be done in one 
 reading as a singular action item, consistent with Policy #1310. 

 4.  The Executive Team has organized the 2023 MT Legislative policy changes in batches and previously brought two 
 sets of policies for approval in July 2023. 

 5.  The Executive Team consulted with with District legal counsel, SAM, and the AA superintendents, to ensure 
 implementation of Policy #2158 will minimize liability issues for the District as some MT legislation passed during 
 the 2023 session may be in conflict with Federal non-discrimination policy and/or the MT Constitution. 

 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the policy as presented. 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request administration propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Bozeman Public Schools  R 

 INSTRUCTION 
 Policy 2158 

 Parent/  Family  Engagement  and Involvement in Education  Policy 

 The  Bozeman  Public  Schools  Board  of  Trustees  believes  that  engaging  parents/families  in  the  education  process  is  essential  to 
 improved  academic  success  for  students.  The  Board  recognizes  that  a  student's  education  is  a  responsibility  shared  by  the  district, 
 parents,  families  and  other  members  of  the  community  during  the  entire  time  a  student  attends  school.  The  Board  believes  that  the 
 district  must  create  an  environment  that  is  conducive  to  learning  and  that  strong,  comprehensive  parent/family  involvement  is  an 
 important  component.  Parent/Family  involvement  in  education  requires  a  cooperative  effort  with  roles  for  the  Office  of  Public 
 Instruction (OPI), the district, parents/families and the community. 

 This policy shall be made available to all interested individuals upon request and posted on the District’s website. 

 Parent/Family Involvement Goals and Plan 

 The  Board  of  Trustees  recognizes  the  importance  of  eliminating  barriers  that  impede  parent/family  involvement,  thereby  facilitating 
 an  environment  that  encourages  collaboration  with  parents,  families  and  other  members  of  the  community.  Therefore,  the  district 
 will develop and implement a plan to facilitate parent/family involvement that shall include the following six (6) goals: 

 1.  Promote  families  to  actively  participate  in  the  life  of  the  school  and  feel  welcomed,  valued,  and  connected  to  each  other,  to 
 school staff, and to what students are learning and doing in class; 

 2.  Promote families and school staff to engage in regular, two-way meaningful communication about student learning; 

 3.  Promote  families  and  school  staff  to  continuously  collaborate  to  support  student  learning  and  healthy  development  both  at 
 home and at school and have regular opportunities to strengthen their knowledge and skills to do so effectively; 

 4.  Empower  parents  to  be  advocates  for  their  own  and  other  children,  to  ensure  that  students  are  treated  equitably  and  have 
 access to learning opportunities that will support their success; 

 5.  Encourage  families  and  school  staff  to  be  partners  in  decisions  that  affect  children  and  families  and  together  inform, 
 influence, and create policies, practices, and programs; and 

 6.  Encourage  families  and  school  staff  to  collaborate  with  members  of  the  community  to  connect  students,  families,  and  staff  to 
 expand learning opportunities, community services, and civic participation. 

 The district's plan for meeting these goals is to: 
 The  Board  of  Trustees,  in  consultation  with  parents,  teachers,  administrators,  and  students  has  adopted  this  District’s  plan 
 for meeting these parent/family involvement goals: 

 1.  Provide  activities  that  will  educate  parents/  families  regarding  the  intellectual  and  developmental  needs  of  their  children  at 
 all  age  levels.  This  will  include  promoting  cooperation  between  the  district  and  other  agencies  or  school/community  groups 
 (such  as  parent-teacher  groups,  Head  Start,  etc.)  to  furnish  learning  opportunities  and  disseminate  information  regarding 
 parenting skills and child/adolescent development. 

 2.  Implement strategies to involve parents/families in the educational process, including: 
 ●  Keeping  parents/families  informed  of  opportunities  for  involvement  and  encouraging  participation  in  various 

 programs. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 ●  Providing access to educational resources for parents/families to use together with their children. 

 ●  Keeping  parents/families  informed  of  the  objectives  of  district  educational  and  activity  programs,  as  well  as  of  their 
 child's  participation  and  progress  within  these  programs,  and  methods  to  opt  out  of  such  programs  and 
 instruction consistent with parent/family rights. 

 ●  Promoting parents/families and teacher cooperation in homework, attendance, and discipline. 

 ●  Providing  information  about  the  nature  and  purpose  of  student  clubs  and  groups  meeting  at  the  school  in 
 accordance  with  Policy  3233  and  3550  and  methods  to  consent  to  participation  or  opt  out  of  participation 
 consistent with parent/family rights. 

 ●  Providing  access  to  all  District  policies,  District  handbooks,  Board  and  Committee  meeting  agendas,  the 
 District  grievance  procedure  and  contact  methods  for  District  administrators  and  Trustees  on  the  District’s 
 website. 

 3.  Enable families to participate in the education of their children through a variety of roles.  For example, 
 parents/family  members  should  be  given  opportunities  to  provide  input  into  district  policies  and  volunteer  time  within  the 
 classrooms and school programs. 

 4.  Provide  professional  development  opportunities  for  teachers  and  staff  to  enhance  their  understanding  of  effective 
 parent/family involvement strategies. 

 5.  Perform regular evaluations of parent/family involvement at each school and at the district level. 

 6.  Provide access, upon request, to any instructional material used as part of the educational curriculum. 

 7.  If practical, provide information in a language understandable to parents. 

 8.  Provide  annual  notification  of  educational  opportunities  of  the  District  consistent  with  Montana  law  in  the  form  of 
 the student handbook, the District policy manual as posted on the District website, or other accessible format. 

 Cross References: 
 Policy 2050 – Student Instruction 
 Policy 2132 – Student and  Family Privacy Rights 
 Policy 2140 – Guidance  and Counseling 
 Policy 2168 – Remote Instruction  from Non-District Sources 
 Policy 2170 – Digital Academy  Classes 
 Policy 2335 – Health Enhancement 
 Policy 2410 – High School  Graduation Requirements 
 Policy 2600 – Work Based  Learning Program 
 Policy 3110 – Entrance,  Placement, and Transfer 
 Policy 3121 – Enrollment  and Attendance Records 
 Policy 3150 – Part Time  Enrollment 
 Policy 3233 – Student  Use of Buildings: Equal Access 
 Policy 3510 – School-Sponsored  Student Activities 
 Policy 3550 – Student Clubs 
 Policy 3600 – Student Records 

 Legal Reference: 
 Article X, Section 1 of the Montana Constitution. 
 Section 20-7-411, MCA 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act 
 Section 20-3-324, MCA – Powers and Duties 
 Section 20-5-101, MCA – Admittance of child to school 
 Section 20-5-112, MCA -  Participation in extracurricular  activities 
 Section  20-7-117, MCA – Kindergarten and preschool programs 
 Section 20-7-118, MCA -  Offsite Provision Of Educational  Services 
 Section 20-7-1601, MCA – Forms of personalized learning 
 Section 20-7-1506, MCA – Incentives for creation of advanced opportunity programs 
 Section 20-7-1510, MCA- Credit for participating in work-based learning partnerships 
 Section 20-9-706, MCA - Running start program 
 Title 20, chapter 7, part 12 MCA - Montana Digital Academy 
 Title 20, chapter 5, part 3 MCA -  Attendance Outside  School District 
 Title 20, chapter 7, part 3 MCA -  Vocational and Technical  Education 
 Title 20, chapter 3, part 3 MCA – Board of Trustees 
 Section 40-6-701, MCA – Fundamental Rights of Parents 
 10.55.701  Board of Trustees  Chapter 693 (2023) Increase  parental involvement in education 

 Policy History: 
 Adopted on:  3/24/2014 
 Revised on:  12/14/2020 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Action Item - Singular - High School District 

 Agenda Item #:  4.2.1 

 Originated By:  Lacy Clark, Director of Business Services 

 Others Involved:  Mike Waterman, Executive Director of Business and 
 Operations 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Approval of  2023-24 High School District  Budget 

 Background: 
 1.  MCA 20-9-131 -- Final Budget Meeting  requires that  the trustees of each district shall meet on or before August 20 

 to adopt the final budget of the District.  The meeting can be continued from day to day, but the budget must be 
 adopted no later than August 25. 

 2.  This year’s budget meeting was initiated on August 20, 2023 and is expected to be continued to this meeting. 
 3.  The Board previously reviewed the preliminary 2023-24 budget at its February 2023 and July 2023 Board meetings. 
 4.  High School District budgets to be adopted total $56,238,227. 
 5.  Total High School levied dollars will increase $3,292,698 from $24,498,034 in 2022-23 to $27,681,553 in 2023-24. 
 6.  The District received taxable value information from the Department of Revenue. According to the information 

 received, the taxable value for the High School District increased by 56.03% from $278,036,597 to $433,828,230. 
 7.  Based on this revenue requirement and the updated taxable value, total mills levied will decrease by 23.54 mills from 

 86.05 to 62.51. 

 Discussion: 
 The  proposed comprehensive Budget Document  is available  on the District website.  Following is an explanation  of the 
 significant differences between the preliminary budget presented at the July 24, 2023 Board meeting and final budgets: 

 ●  Taxable value change.  Administration assumed a 7% increase in our taxable value when building the preliminary 
 budget.  Actual values are now known, and the increase exceeded our projections.  As noted above, the High  School 
 taxable value increased  56.03% from $278,036,597 to  $433,828,230. 

 ●  Structural imbalance.  With taxable values coming in higher than originally projected, and with the District able to 
 levy more revenue through the Safety Levy mills, the  High School’s structural imbalance decreased to -$601,593. 

 ●  Building Reserve increase.  With the passage of the safety levy, and taxable value coming in higher than anticipated, 
 the High School Safety Levy will exceed initial projections and will generate $867,656 in revenue.   In addition, the 
 District will levy the full $1.5 million Building Reserve levy, as well as the permissive levy for $253,873.  The total 
 Building Reserve tax increase is projected to be $2,621,529. 

 ●  Revisions to carry over funds.  The District is currently closing its 2022-23 books and fund balance remaining has 
 been adjusted in several instances.  These fund balance changes account for the remaining differences in the final 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HIvywyb7URolqei6tj6W9KwUSIlFJgHc/view?usp=sharing
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0200/chapter_0090/part_0010/section_0310/0200-0090-0010-0310.html
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HIvywyb7URolqei6tj6W9KwUSIlFJgHc/view?usp=sharing


 spending limits. 

 The proposed budget will result in an increase in revenue and a decrease of overall levied mills.  The following chart 
 compares FY23 and FY24 levied mills: 

 High School Fund  FY2022-23 Mills  FY2023-24 Mills  Change 

 General  32.16  23.26  -8.9 

 Debt Service  39.41  25.06  -14.37 

 Building Reserve  8.25  7.72  -0.53 

 Transportation  2.61  2.84  0.23 

 Technology  1.00  1.00  - 

 Adult Education  1.65  2.00  0.35 

 Tuition  0.97  0.65  -0.32 

 High School Total  86.05  62.51  -23.54 

 The decrease of 23.54 total mills results in a $31.78 per year decrease in tax payments for each $100,000 of taxable 
 market value for Bozeman High School District taxpayers.  Final tax impact will depend on each taxpayer’s 
 change in their property’s taxable value. 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 This is the  proposed budget for the 2023-24 school  year  . 

 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 The Superintendent is requesting the Board to approve the following budgets and the associated tax levies noted above: 

 If the Board wishes to adopt the proposal as presented, the following motion would be in order: Move to  Adopt  the 
 Proposed 2023-24 High School District Budget  as presented. 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request administration propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HIvywyb7URolqei6tj6W9KwUSIlFJgHc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HIvywyb7URolqei6tj6W9KwUSIlFJgHc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HIvywyb7URolqei6tj6W9KwUSIlFJgHc/view?usp=sharing


 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Action Item - Singular - Elementary District 

 Agenda Item #:  4.3.1 

 Originated By:  Lacy Clark, Director of Business Services 

 Others Involved:  Mike Waterman, Executive Director of Business and 
 Operations 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Approval of  2023-24 Elementary District Budget 

 Background: 
 1.  MCA 20-9-131 -- Final Budget Meeting  requires that  the trustees of each district shall meet on or before August 20 

 to adopt the final budget of the District.  The meeting can be continued from day to day, but the budget must be 
 adopted no later than August 25. 

 2.  This year’s budget meeting was initiated on August 20, 2023 and is expected to be continued to this meeting. 
 3.  The Board previously reviewed the preliminary 2023-24 budget at its February 2023 and July 2023 Board meetings. 
 4.  Elementary District budgets to be adopted total $61,003,048. 
 5.  Total Elementary levied dollars will increase $3,983,914 from $23,586,612 in 2022-23 to $27,570,527 in 2023-24. 
 6.  The District received taxable value information from the Department of Revenue. According to the information 

 received, the taxable value for the Elementary District increased by 54.61% from $231,009,258 to $357,169,589 in 
 2023-24. 

 7.  Based on this revenue requirement and the updated taxable value, total mills levied will decrease from 102.09 in 
 2022-23 to 77.21 in 2023-24, a 24.88 mill decrease. 

 Discussion: 
 The  proposed comprehensive Budget Document  is available  on the District website.  Following is an explanation  of the 
 significant differences between the preliminary budget presented at the July 24, 2023 Board meeting and final budgets: 

 ●  Taxable value change.  Administration assumed a 7% increase in our taxable value when building the preliminary 
 budget.  Actual values are now known, and the increase exceeded our projections.  As noted above, the Elementary 
 taxable value increased  54.61% from $231,009,258 to  $357,169,589. 

 ●  Structural imbalance.  With taxable values coming in higher than originally projected, and with the District able to 
 levy more revenue through the Safety Levy mills,  the  Elementary’s structural imbalance decreased to -$3,137,378. 

 ●  Building Reserve increase.  With the passage of the safety levy, and taxable value coming in higher than anticipated, 
 the Elementary Safety Levy will exceed initial projections and will bring in $1,428,678 in revenue.  In addition, the 
 District will levy the full $2 million Building Reserve levy, as well as the permissive levy for $470,237.  The total 
 Building Reserve tax increase is projected to be $1,898,915. 

 ●  Technology Fund Increase.  The Elementary Technology Fund is unique in that it is limited by mills rather than 
 dollars and the amount levied must be quantified by the amount of supplies the District has purchased over the last 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HIvywyb7URolqei6tj6W9KwUSIlFJgHc/view?usp=sharing
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0200/chapter_0090/part_0010/section_0310/0200-0090-0010-0310.html
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HIvywyb7URolqei6tj6W9KwUSIlFJgHc/view?usp=sharing


 7.5 years.  The change in taxable value caused this voter-approved 3.00 mill levy to generate more revenue than the 
 District can justify.  Therefore, only 2.00 mills, totalling $714,799, can be levied.  This is an additional $  21,772  in tax 
 revenue from 2022-23. 

 ●  Revisions to carry over funds.  The District is currently closing its 2022-23 books and fund balance remaining has 
 been adjusted in several instances.  These fund balance changes account for the remaining differences in the final 
 spending limits. 

 The proposed budget will result in an increase of overall levied mills.  The following chart compares FY23 and FY24 levied 
 mills: 

 Elementary Fund  FY2022-23 Mills  FY2023-24 Mills  Change 

 General  60.98  42.58  -18.40 

 Debt Service  20.40  13.20  -7.20 

 Building Reserve  8.66  10.92  +2.26 

 Transportation  7.84  7.66  -0.18 

 Technology  3.00  2.00  -1.00 

 Tuition  1.21  0.85  -0.36 

 Elementary Total  102.09  77.21  -24.88 

 The 24.88 total mill decrease from 2022-23 amounts to a $33.59 decrease in tax payments for each $100,000 of 
 taxable market value for Bozeman Elementary District taxpayers.  Final tax impact will depend on each 
 taxpayer’s change in their property’s taxable value. 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 This is the proposed budget for the 2023-24 school year. 

 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 The Superintendent is requesting the Board to approve the following budgets and the associated tax levies noted above: 

 If the Board wishes to adopt the proposal as presented, the following motion would be in order: Move to Adopt the 
 Proposed 2023-24 Elementary District Budget  as presented. 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request administration propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HIvywyb7URolqei6tj6W9KwUSIlFJgHc/view?usp=sharing


 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Discussion - Committee Reports 

 Agenda Item #:  5.2 

 Originated By:  Casey Bertram, Superintendent 

 Others Involved:  Executive Cabinet 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Committee Reports 

 Discussion: 
 Superintendent Casey Bertram and the Executive Cabinet team will provide Trustees with updates related to board standing 
 committees and ad-hoc committees, consistent with  2023-2024 Board Committee Assignments  . 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vsp8_zdPsyISyIHHjiplEwTieaZoKZHscVeYDfPqpg0/edit?usp=sharing


 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Reports 

 Agenda Item #:  7.1 

 Originated By:  Casey Bertram, Superintendent 

 Others Involved:  Executive Cabinet 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 The Executive Cabinet will provide updates of current issues in their respective areas of responsibility. Since the topics that 
 may come up have not been properly noticed, these reports should not result in extensive discussion by the Board and 
 public at this meeting. They may, however, lead to future agenda items that have been properly noticed. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  August 21, 2023 

 Category:  Reports 

 Agenda Item #:  7.2 

 Originated By:  Trustees 

 Others Involved: 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Individual Trustees will be provided the opportunity to make requests, express concerns, give reports and request future 
 agenda items. Since the topics that may come up have not been properly noticed, these reports should not result in 
 extensive discussion by the Board and public at this meeting. They may, however, lead to future agenda items that have been 
 properly noticed. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Bozeman School District 7 
 404 West Main 
 Bozeman, Montana 59715 

 Core Purpose 
 “Bozeman Public Schools exist to provide an outstanding education that inspires and ensures high achievement so every 
 student can succeed and make a difference in a rapidly changing world community.” 

 Core Values 
 ❏  High Student Achievement:  We are committed to ensuring  that all students achieve at high levels. 
 ❏  Committed, Quality Staff: We employ and retain well qualified and talented staff members who demonstrate a 

 commitment to the core purpose of the District. 
 ❏  Community and Family Engagement:  We believe that parents  and the community are essential contributors in 

 the achievement of our goals. 
 ❏  Climate:  We operate in a climate of respect, honesty  and hard work, recognizing the need to be adaptable and open 

 to change. 
 ❏  Fiscal Responsibility:  We are fiscally responsible  in the management and expenditure of all District resources. 
 ❏  Decision Making:  We rely on best practices research  to guide our decision-making. 

 Big Audacious Goal – Envisioned Future 
 “The Bozeman Public School District is widely recognized as a vibrant, flexible and progressive educational system that 
 generates student excellence and engages students to succeed and positively contribute in a global community.” 

 Goals of the Bozeman Public School District 
 Goal Area 1: Academic Performance: 

 Every student meets or exceeds the high academic standards of the Bozeman Public School District. 
 Goal Area 2: Operations and Capacity Building: 

 District operations, facilities and human resources support an efficient and progressive educational system. 
 Goal Area 3: Community Engagement and External Relations: 

 Bozeman Public Schools has created an environment in which parents, community, legislators and all education 
 stakeholders are supportive, engaged, and contribute to successfully educate our students. 

 Goal Area 4: Student Success/Safety/Health/Welfare: 
 Bozeman Public Schools has effective systems in place for students to learn and staff to work in a safe and healthy 
 environment. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Welcome to the Bozeman Public Schools 
 Board of Trustees meeting! 

 If this is your first meeting 

 If  this  is  your  first  time  attending  a  meeting,  let  us  extend  our  special  welcome!  These  meetings  are 
 designed  to  give  everyone  the  opportunity  to  participate  in  seeing  how  the  Bozeman  trustees 
 facilitate school business. 

 What is the purpose of these meetings? 

 The  meetings  of  the  Bozeman  Public  Schools  Board  of  Trustees  are  always  open  to  the  public.  These 
 meetings  are  held  to  officially  conduct  the  business  of  the  school  district,  as  governed  by  Montana 
 law.  Trustees  are  responsible  for  key  decisions,  some  of  which  include  hiring  of  employees,  reviewing 
 negotiated  agreements,  approving  new  curriculum  or  changes  to  existing  curricula,  facility  usage 
 requests, and paying of monthly expenses. 

 How can I address the trustees? 

 Public  Participation  on  Non-Agenda  Items  is  the  time  for  comment  on  public  matters  that  are  not 
 on  the  agenda.   Members  of  the  audience  are  encouraged  to  briefly  address  the  trustees  on  an  issue 
 that  is  not  on  the  agenda.   The  Chair  of  the  Board  will  seek  comments  from  the  audience  on 
 significant  items  as  they  occur.   Public  matters  do  not  include  any  pending  legal  matters,  private 
 personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.   Please  do  not  attempt  to  address  such  issues  at  this  time 
 or you will be ruled out of order. 

 Remember our Disclaimer: 

 This  is  the  time  for  comment  on  public  matters  that  are  not  on  the  agenda.   Members  of  the 
 audience  are  encouraged  to  briefly  address  the  trustees  on  an  issue  that  is  not  on  the  agenda.   The 
 Chair  of  the  Board  will  seek  comments  from  the  audience  on  significant  items  as  they  occur.   Public 
 matters  do  not  include  any  pending  legal  matters,  private  personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues. 
 Please do not attempt to address such issues at this time or you will be ruled out of order. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 BOARD OF TRUSTEES  TERM 

 Greg Neil -- Chair . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2026 
 Tanya Reinhardt  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2025 
 Lei-Ann Bertelsen  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2024 
 Kevin Black  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2026 
 Lauren Dee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2025 
 Douglas Fischer  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2024 
 Gary Lusin  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2024 
 Sandra Wilson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2024 

 EXECUTIVE CABINET  POSITION 

 Casey Bertram . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Superintendent 
 Chad Berg  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director of Special Education and Student Health 
 Lacy Clark .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director of Business Services 
 Marilyn King  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Deputy Superintendent Instruction 
 Matt Stark  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director of Facilities 
 Pat Strauss  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director of Human Resources 
 Mike VanVuren  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Deputy Superintendent Curriculum & Technology 
 Mike Waterman  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Executive Director Business and Operations 

 Public comment can be submitted electronically to  trustees@bsd7.org 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

mailto:trustees@bsd7.org


 BOARD OF TRUSTEE STANDING COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

 Equity Advisory Committee  Trustees 
 Lei-Anna Bertelsen 
 Douglas Fischer 

 Long-Range Strategic Planning (LRSP)  Trustees 
 Kevin Black 
 Lauren Dee 
 Gary Lusin 

 Long-Range Facilities Planning (LRFP)  Trustees 
 Kevin Black 
 Douglas Fischer 

 Long-Range Collaboration Plan via the  Trustees 
 District Ongoing Collaborative Committee (DOCC)  Tanya  Reinhardt 

 Sandy Wilson 
 Gary Lusin - Alternate 

 District Safety  Trustees 
 Lauren Dee 

 Student Inclusion and Resiliency Initiative (SIRI)  Trustees 
 Lei-Anna Bertelsen 
 Kevin Black 

 Wellness Advisory Council (WAC)  Trustees 
 Lauren Dee 

 BOARD OF TRUSTEE AD-HOC OR AS NEEDED COMMITTEES 

 Budget Committee  Trustees 
 Douglas Fischer 
 Gary Lusin 

 Certified (BEA) Negotiations  Trustees 
 Not Needed for 2023-2024 

 Classified (CBEA) Negotiations  Trustees 
 Not Needed for 2023-2024 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REPRESENTATION ON COMMITTEES/COUNCILS ASSOCIATED WITH BSD7 

 Bozeman Schools Foundation (BSF)  Trustees 
 Sandy Wilson - Voting Member 
 Greg Neil - Board Leadership 

 MTSBA Municipal Director and Delegates  Trustees 
 Lei-Anna Bertelsen - Director 
 Douglas Fischer - Delegate 
 Gary Lusin - Delegate 
 Tanya Reinhardt - Delegate 
 Greg Neil - Alternate 

 SCHOOL LIAISONS 

 Bozeman High School/Bridger Charter Academy  Sandy  Wilson 
 Gallatin High School  Sandy Wilson 
 Chief Joseph Middle School  Lei-Anna Bertelsen 
 Sacajawea Middle School  Kevin Black 
 Emily Dickinson Elementary School  Gary Lusin 
 Hawthorne Elementary School  Douglas Fischer 
 Hyalite Elementary School  Lauren Dee 
 Irving Elementary School  Gary Lusin 
 Longfellow Elementary School  Tanya Reinhardt 
 Meadowlark Elementary School  Greg Neil 
 Morning Star Elementary School  Kevin Black 
 Whittier Elementary School  Douglas Fischer 
 Bozeman Charter School (BoCS)  Gary Lusin 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Bozeman Public Schools 
 Upcoming Board Meetings 

 5:45 PM - Willson Board Room #122 

 August 21, 2023  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *August 28, 2023  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 September 11, 2023  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *September 25, 2023  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 October 9, 2023  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *October 23, 2023  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 November 13, 2023  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *November 27, 2023  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 December 11, 2023  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 

 January 8, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *January 22, 2024  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 February 12, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *February 26, 2024  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 March 4, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *March 25, 2024  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 April 8, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *April 22, 2024  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 May 20, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 

 June 10, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *June 24, 2024  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 *The second meeting of every month is considered a “special board meeting” and will take place at the discretion of the 
 Board Chair and Vice Chair if the agenda warrants holding a meeting. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Bozeman Public Schools 
 Upcoming Board Luncheons 

 2023-2024 
 12:00 PM - 1:30 PM 

 November 7, 2023  Bozeman High 

 November 20, 2023  SMS 

 November 28, 2023  Gallatin High 

 December 5, 2023  CJMS 

 January 16, 2024  Whittier 

 January 30, 2024  Morning Star 

 February 6, 2024  Bridger Charter 

 February 20, 2024  Hawthorne 

 March 19, 2024  BoCS 

 April 2, 2024  Emily Dickinson 

 April 16, 2024  Meadowlark 

 April 30, 2024  Hyalite 

 May 7, 2024  Irving 

 May 14, 2024  Longfellow 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 


